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REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA
MINISTRY OF ENV IRONMEVT AND TOURISM
ol (K FB4HYY 2ad 2110 Lnr Bobert Shigabe &
Fe: (00 2461 228 535 Ur Kennedh Kaunda Strest
Frvate Bag 13308

Eamail: m@&gmgﬂmgwi melns ﬁ;‘;ﬁ,&: K
Erguiries: Mr. § Hamble 13 May 2517

OFFICE OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSIONER

The Chief Bxscutive Officer
Rundy Town Counell
rivate Bag 2128
RBundu
Mamikia

Dear Sir Madam

SUBSECT: ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE FOR THE OPERATION OF EXISTING
RUNDU MUNICIPAL DUMPSITE, RUNDU, KAVANGO EAST REGION,

The Environmental Management Plan submitted is sutficicat 2s it made provisions of the environmental managerment
concerning the project’s activities. From this perspective rogular envirowmental monitoring and evaluations on
environmental performance should be conducted. Targets for improvements should be ¢stablished and wmoniicred
throughout this process,

This Ministry reserves the tight to attach further legisiative and regulatory conditions during the operational phase of
the project. Frow fhis perspective, I fssue the clearance with the following conditions; (ay Hazardous and medival wastes
should not be disposed at this site; (b) Wastes dumped ulong the aceess road to the site e removed and disposed within
the fenned aven, () Proper aceess rosd should be in place to aliow easy access 1o the site by waste management operators.

On the basis of the ahove, this letter serves as an environmental clearance for the project to comunencs. Haowever,
this clesrance letter does not in any way hold the Ministry of Environrsent and Tourism accountable for misleading
informetion, nor any adverse effects that may arise from this project’s actbvities. Instead, full accountability rests
with Rondy Town Council and its consultants,

Thiz environments! clearance is wi;,d*f”“ a@er&dg‘f 3 (rhres) years, fom the dete of lssue unless withdrawn by this
office. i
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“Stop the poaching of our hinos”

AN offinls! correspoodenss must be 2idressed 10 Ge Parmmiant Boteiary



